From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 18 December 2007 10:46

To: Stewart McGarrity; Alastair Richards; Jim McEwan

Cc: Matthew Crosse

Subject: BBS Deal 141207

Attachments: BBS Contract Deal Summary 181207 Appendices.xls; BBS Deal 141207.doc

Stewart/Alastair/Jim

Enclosed is the latest position on the draft deal for your review and to inform discussions at 2pm. Please note that this
is still under discussion with BBS to get full and final agreement to the words. I'll keep you all posted.

Please note that we inadvertantly double counted the CAF into the consortium discount so the figure has moved up
by £1m.

Regards

Geoff
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